Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS TUESDAY, MARCH 21, 2023 REGULAR SCHEDULE WHITE (B) : Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>ion.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Students Junior Prom is almost here, please get your permission forms in, purchase tickets and submit your table requests by March 24th

Students, are you interested in getting involved in student life? Would you like to help plan awesome events on campus and represent your class? please come to one of the following mandator mtg times for an informational meeting and receive an applications for next year's Student Government

Save the Date: The Lahainaluna High School Band and Choir Department will be having their Spring Concert on Monday, April 3rd 7:00 pm at the Maui Arts and Cultural Center after a 3 year hiatus due to the pandemic. The students have worked so hard, and this is going to be such an exciting event to perform on a professional stage once again. Our Band & Choir Assistant, Isikeli Tafea, a 2019 graduate of LHS, will be conducting a piece as well. Admission is free and we hope to see you there!

Need help with Math? The Lahainaluna Ho'oko Math Program will be held every Tuesday at Ms. Abad's Room P8 from 2pm to 3pm. This is a free program available to our students. Refreshments and snacks will be provided after school. If you need transportation, free Maui Bus passes are provided. You will be paired with a peer tutor who will assist you with your work from your math class and assist with improving your math skills. For more information, please contact Ms. Abad at michelle.abad@k12.hi.us

The Senior Class is doing a Chow Fun & Chili Oil Fundraiser. Chow Fun is \$8/Pint & Garlic Crunch Chili Oil is \$12/60z Pickup will be on March 25th, Saturday at LHS Student Parking Lot @ 11am-1pm. Students can get purchase tickets or get tickets to sell in Ms. Ellis' room during lunch or recess. Mahalo!

Attention Sophomores,

If you are attending the banquet and would like to bring a plus one, please get a form for you AND your plus one from Kumu Eva in the Chorus Room. Guests must be in good standing (no withholds or detention hours), and must be a current Lahainaluna High School student. Turn in your form by the deadline this Wednesday, March 22nd by 2 PM.

Message from the attendance office: For all PLC requests, please write a letter PRIOR/the DAY BEFORE with student's first name & last name, date, time, parent/guardian's first name and last name, phone number to the Attendance Office. Turn in your PLC letters to the Attendance Office before 7:50am, BEFORE the start of school. Mahalo!

2nd Message from the attendance office: If you are ill, a need of a band-aid or any other health issues, please go to the HEALTH Room #A23 and NOT to the attendance office. Mahalo!

INTERESTED IN BECOMING A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER? The Maui Police Department is holding their 7th Annual Teen Academy. The 1st session is June 5th - June 16th 2023. The 2nd session is July 10th - July 21st 2023. The Academy is designed to broaden a student's understanding of a law enforcement career. The Academy will be limited to 10-12 students ages 14-18. Students must be able to participate in various physical activities without limitations. In addition, a copy of the student's last report card (minimum 2.0 GPA) is required. Students will go through an application process including an oral interview. For more information, please check out the flier on today's email or see Officer Haia. Deadline to apply is April 15, 2023.

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Seniors: Just a reminder that LHS FOUNDATION SCHOLARSHIP APPLICATIONS ARE DUE BY 3PM, WEDNESDAY, MARCH 22ND, IN THE MAIN OFFICE MAIL BASKET. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Hawaiiana Club: Just a reminder that we have practice tonight at 6:30pm at the cafeteria! Hope to see you there!

Anime Club: Permission forms for this Friday's anime night are available at K-101 during morning recess and lunch. We will have our general meeting this Thursday, March 23rd during lunch so please attend especially if you are going to Kawaii Kon 2023. Permission forms for anime night is due this Friday at lunch. Hope to see you there!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Good luck to our JV and Varsity Boys Volleyball team as they face King Kekaulike High School at King Kekaulike High School Gymnasium. First serve for the JV is 5pm while the varsity first serve is at 6:30pm. I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our water polo team as they will make their debut tonight versus Kamehameha Schools Maui at 5:15pm at Kihei Aquatic Center. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Breakfast Chicken Patty with Rice, Fresh Fruit, Sliced Peaches. Lunch: Chicken Sandwich, Emoticon Potatoes, Tomato Slice, Lettuce, Fresh Fruit, Sliced Peaches. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Valeria Gonzalez Cruz, Noa Gordon, Devyn Gruber, Kase Gunn, Carlos Guzman, Tavis Harris.